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At I 0:39 AM 7 /6/201 2, Perry, Brigetta wrote:

Dear Dr. Holliday,

Re: Forest Hill Road
Project No. STP-32.l 3(1,3)/BRMLB-321 2(5)

Please accept our apology for the delay in responding to your open records request. The Department takes
seriously its commitment to timely responses to all requests for public records. ln response to your request I

have been advised that documents responsive to your request will be available Monday, July 9, 2012. Due to
the large volume of records it will be necessary to make them available on a CD. I will mail the responsive
records by close of business Monday, July 9, 2012.

The CeorgiaOpen Records Act, (O.C.G.A. S5O-18-70, et seq.) offers the right to inspect documents and then
obtain copies, if the requestor so desires, by paying administrative and copying charges provided i.n the Act.
Section SiO-t g-Zt.2 of the Act provides that you will be charged for the cost of services associated with the
search, retrieval, transport and other direct administrative services incurred in complying with your request at
the rate of $l 

.l.60 per hour (excluding the first quarter hour) and $0.10 per page.

Other than making the documents available for inspection and copying, the Department is not required to
create records in order to comply with your request, or to compile lists or other information from records. ln
addition, the Department is not required to gather records from other governments or government agencies or
to gather documents from private entities which belong to those entities and which are not records in the
possession of the Department.

ln order to respond to your request, it may be necessary for the Department to determine if the records
requested fall within the exceptions from disclosure set forth in O.C,C.A. S 50-1 B-72, or are otherwise
exempted from disclosure by law or court order. For example, the Department is not required to make
available to you records protected by the attorney-client privilege or attorney's work product privilege O.C.G.A.

S 5O-l 8-72(e). To the extent the records are exempt from disclosure or contain such protected information, the
records or protected portions thereof will not be made available. lt may be necessary for the Department to
consult the State Law Department in this regard.

Sincerely,

Brigetta'Britt' Perry

From: Holliday Dental [mai lto:teeth@m inds pri n g.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 28,2012 4:20 PM
To: Perry, Brigetta
Subject: Open Records Request - Forest Hill Road - CDOT-projects: STP-32.l3(l,3)/BRMLB-3213(5),

Dear Ms Perry,
Do you have a response ready for us?
Thank-you,
- Lindsay Holliday

Date: Fri, 22 Jun 2012 10:57:33 -0400
To: "Perry, Brigetta" <bperry@dot. ga.gov>,
"Ford, Cl i nton" <cford@dot. ga. gow J i m Cole <jcole@dot. ga. gov>,
ColeJM@Mercer.edu,"Ross, Cerald" <gross@dot.ga.gov>

From: Holliday Dental <teeth@mindspring.com>
Subject: Open Records Request - Forest Hill Road - CDoT-projects:

sTP-321 3(r ,3)/BRMLB-32 r 3(s),

Dear Sirs:

Qu".)



I

The Forest Hill Road (FHR) Mediation Team is continuing to strive to reach a reasonable Compromise PIan for
the FHR Project which would save CDOT money and time, and be more efficient, safe and acceptable to the
public sentiment as expressed and documented in hundreds of written comments.

Should our efforts fail, we plan to file [for] an injunction against the bid-letting of this project.

Please provide us with CDOT's most recent, documented, bid-let-date plans for the FHR Project.

Thank-you,
- Lindsay Holliday
for the FHR Mediation Team

Lindsay D. Holliday, DMD
(H) (478) 742-8699 3091 Ridge Ave. 3l 204
office 746-5695 360 Spring Street Macon, CA 3.l20.|
cell 335-3452

http://www. hol I idaydental. com
www. Facebook.com/l i nd say.doc. hol I iday


